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Subject Re: Access to Public Records Act

) I
From Rhonda Greene <Rhonda@ThatGreeneWoman.com> IQUI‘JUGU@&,‘
To Eric Mills <Eric.Mills@cityofsalemin.com>

Date 2023-03-14 12:42

¢ RequestforInfoloeyKeltner.pdf(~68 KB)

Dear Eric,

I understand that everyone is busy, but I don't want you to think that you have given me my answer or
whoever the lawyer is can allow this request to lay on the back burner so it might go away.

I want to gently put forward that I hand delivered this before noon yesterday.
"According to the statute, you have 7 days or 24 hours if received in person to respond to this request."”
I personally think that 24 hours can seem really rushed and I am willing to wait an extra day. But if you

have been getting a lot of requests for this information like you told me, the lawyers should have the
statutory exception on why they are denying me this information (as per below) already.

"If you choose to deny the request, you are required to respond in writing and state the statutory exception

authorizing the withholding of all or part of the public record and the name and title or position of the
person responsible for the denial.”

This letter is a form letter from the PAC, not my creation.

I will include a copy of the information request so that it is easier to forward to whatever people you need

to send it to.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Yours,
Rhonda Greene

On 2023-03-14 08:10, Eric Mills wrote:
Good Morning Rhonda,

Thank you for your inquiry to the Access to Public Records Act. (Ind.
Code 5-14-3). In reference to the Joseph Keltner report. I'm actively
working with counsel to provide you any all documents that you have
requested and allowed by law. The Salem Police Department will remain
in close contact with you and keep you informed on what our counsel

advises us.

Thank you,

Eric Mills
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